
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Fred, 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

10/19/2018 9:43:15 AM 
Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org] 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 

RE: David Stone - Kick Off Meeting/Call 

I spoke with Mindy last night, so sorry for the delay in getting back to you via emaiL I am available for a kickoff call with 
David on Monday 9:30-1.1:30am, or during our normal weekly call time, 1Apm. On Tuesday I'm available 9:30am-
2:30pm. Neither Brian nor I can be in Inglewood those two days, so a conference call would work best for us (and I think 
that's all that's needed on our end). I would encourage you to also gauge Whit's or Tiffany's availability for joining this 
kickoff call as their insight is likely to be highly valuable. 

Thanks, 
Christina 

From: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:22 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: David Stone - Kick Off Meeting/Call 

Christina, 

David Stone is available to have a Kick Off Meeting/Call with us next week on either Monday, 10/22 or Tuesday, 10/23. 
Otherwise .. David will be available to commence the week of October 29tt'. 

Are you available to meet with him on Monday or Tuesday next week? Who else should be in this meeting? Can we do a 
conference call? 

I left a voice message with the same questions. 

Thanks, 
Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division · One Manchester Boulevard , 4th Floor. Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 4'12··5230: F(310) 412-5681 : rEsgKo,go@·::;iWQflQ91§\<\IQ_()QQt:g 

EXCELLENCE in f)ublic Service. CoMMITl\llENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

w4'.t .................. , ................. .,, .................... ,, ... , .. , ......... .. 



From: Christina Erwin Lmf!.i.!t.o.;.C.!;.rw.\n.@.g;5;;1ss.o.c,.;;;9..m] 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:43 PM 
To: Fred Jackson 
Subject: Jobs 


